

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=148095610F7242F48A5A9DA24B1A8A87-JEANNETTE B]
Sent: 2017-03-29 12:04:50 PM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]; Shear, Dan (ENERGY) [Dan.Shear@ontario.ca]
CC: James Rehob, (ENERGY) [James.Rehob@ontario.ca]; Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: Re: IESO Variance and Deferral Accounts

Assuming GO train works as it should, I can do 1 - 2. Let's say 1:15 to mitigate travel timing risk. I have included Anthony as he manages the variance account "real" dollars. I can explain how I get them to him. Whosel call in number shall we all use?

Regards

Jeannette Briggs
416 997-6364

From: Dan.Shear@ontario.ca
Sent: March 29, 2017 11:48 AM
To: Michael.Boll@ieso.ca
Cc: jeannette.briggs@ieso.ca; James.Rehob@ontario.ca
Subject: RE: IESO Variance and Deferral Accounts

Great, thanks Michael.

Dan

From: Michael Boll [mailto:Michael.Boll@ieso.ca]
Sent: March-29-17 11:46 AM
To: Shear, Dan (ENERGY)
Cc: Jeannette Briggs; Rehob, James (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: IESO Variance and Deferral Accounts

Hi Dan,

I'm available all afternoon other than 4pm for a half hour. Jeannette is in transit at the moment so we will let you know in the next little while when we could be available.

Michael

From: Shear, Dan (ENERGY) [mailto:Dan.Shear@ontario.ca]
Sent: March 29, 2017 11:43 AM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: Jeannette Briggs; Rehob, James (ENERGY)
Subject: IESO Variance and Deferral Accounts

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Hi Michael,

We are trying to get a better understanding of the IESO's variance and deferral accounts. The context is the need to be able to quantify the amount of the GA deferral without also catching other deferrals that don't relate to the "FHP".

Would you and Jeannette have a few minutes today to discuss?

Thanks,

Dan

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.